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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBRBS, NEW MEXICO

Getober 15, 1952

J. We Peery
Box 655
Odessa, Texas

Dear ¥r. Peery:

You are hereby advised that 3 gas allowable in
the Blinebry Cas Pool has been ac.igned =ffective
October 8, 195¢ for your Hardy Federal No. 2 in Unit
P of Section 19, T-21-5, &~37-E.

Ne wish to call to your attentior, however, tnat
before November 3, 1958 it will be necessary for you
to submit a Packer Setting Affidavit, Packer Leakage
Test and all other forms required by Commission Order
R-1214 which have not been previously submitted.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN CORNISSION

Re Fe ‘ontgomery
Proration 'anacer
mc



